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From: Charlotte Vaughn [CVaughn@ficre.com])
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Change of address-JNC Properties, LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Cherlotte Vaughn
3914 State Road 64 East
Bradenton, Florida 34208
941-747-7900x312 office
£78-637-4451 cell
941.747-7992 fax
cvaughn@FLCRC.com

www.FLGRC.com

Effective June 2, 2011 FCRC is moving their Bradenton office to 8043 Cooper Creek Bilvd.,
Suite 107, Bradenton, Florida 34201. The phone, fax and emails will remain unchanged.

From: Charlotte Vaughn

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 11:51 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Change of address-JNC Properties, LLC

Hello,
| am sending this email to notify you that JNC Properties, LLLC will have a new mailing address effective June

2, 2011. The new address will be 8043 Cooper Creek Blvd., Suite 107, Bradenton, FL 34201. Please update
this on www.sunbiz.org .

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Kind regards
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Cherlotte Voughn
3914 State Road 64 East
Bradenton, Florida 34208
941-747-7600x312 office
678-637-4451 cell
941-747-7992 fax
cvaughn@FLCRC.com
www.FLCRC.com

Effective June 2, 2011 FCRC is moving their Bradenton office to 8043 Cooper Creek Bivd.,

Suite 107, Bradenton, Florida 34201. The phone, fax and emails will remain unchanged.
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